
FW: Emergency Orders - McCrae Landslip - 15 November 2022 - Update
17/11/22

From: Christopher Lyne <chris.lyne@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
To: Andrew Joseph <andrew.joseph@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Benjamin Essing <benjamin.essing@mornpen.vic.gov.au>,

Ashley Hansen <ashley.hansen@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Derek Rotter <derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Fletch <fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2022 11:11:41 +1100

Hi all,
 
Please see below for confirmation from David Slade (Geotechnical Engineer), that all occupiers (as listed below), apart from 2
Penny Lane and 3/613 Point Nepean Rd can now return to their properties.
 
Let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Kind regards,
 

 
CHRIS LYNE | Contract Superintendent
Email: chris.lyne@m
Phone: 03 5950 1294 |
Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939
Follow us on social media!

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong/Boon Wurrung people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

 
 
From: Davin Slade <Davin.Slade@cardno.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 10:51 AM
To: Christopher Lyne <Chris.Lyne@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Derek Rotter <derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Emergency Orders - McCrae Landslip - 15 November 2022 - Update 17/11/22
 
Hi Chris,
 
Based on my review of the site yesterday which identified that any current movement is limited to the cliff face up slope of 2
Penny Lane and 3/613 Pt Nepean Rd and does not extend significantly up slope of the crest of the cliff it is appropriate for the
occupiers of the remaining houses to return to their properties.
 
Furthermore, we have provided individual counselling to each of the occupiers with regard to appropriate hillside practice and
also signs to look for that could identify potential ground movement outside the area currently affected by the landslide.
 
Regards
 
 
Davin Slade 
Senior Principal Geotechnical Engineer
 
Phone: +61 3 9831 6108
Mobile: 
Davin.Slade@cardno.com.au
 
Stantec Australia
Level 4, 501 Swanston Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Australia
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Stantec acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to lands, waters
and communities. We pay our respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures and to Elders past and present.

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
 
ü    Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Christopher Lyne <Chris.Lyne@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 10:28 AM
To: Davin Slade <Davin.Slade@cardno.com.au>
Cc: Derek Rotter <derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Emergency Orders - McCrae Landslip - 15 November 2022 - Update 17/11/22
 
Hi Davin,
 
Following on from our on site investigation yesterday, I’d like to confirm further changes to the MBS Emergency Orders to
Vacate. The following houses are to remain vacated until otherwise notified:

* 2 Penny Lane (Home owner at other property with Covid)
* 3/613 Pt Nepean Rd

 
The occupiers of the following houses may return to their properties immediately and without restriction:.

* 10-12 View Point Rd – (subject to water pressure test, which passed, see attached report)
* 14-16 View Point Rd
* 3 Penny Lane
* 1/613 Pt Nepean Rd (no one home)
* 2/613 Pt Nepean Rd
* 4/613 Pt Nepean Rd (no one home)

 
If you could please confirm your agreement with the proposed changes I will forward them through the official channels
immediately?
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Kind regards,
 

 
CHRIS LYNE | Contract Superintendent
Email: chris.lyne@mor
Phone: 03 5950 1294 | 0
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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 8:08 PM
To: Christopher Lyne <Chris.Lyne@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Derek Rotter <derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Emergency Orders - McCrae Landslip - 15 November 2022
 
Hi Chris,
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Based on our inspections today I agree with the changes to the MBS Emergency Orders.
The area in the vicinity of the remaining houses should be inspected tomorrow morning and afternoon in order to assess the
status of those properties.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 6:20 PM
To: Davin Slade <Davin.Slade@cardno.com.au>
Cc: Derek Rotter <derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Emergency Orders - McCrae Landslip - 15 November 2022
 
Hi Davin,
 
Thanks for your time on site today, greatly appreciated as always.
 
As a result of the landslip, predominantly originating from 10-12 View Point Road, McCrae, there are currently MBS Emergency
Orders to Vacate on the following addresses:

* 10-12 View Point Rd
* 14-16 View Point Rd
* 2 Penny Lane (Home owner at other property with Covid)
* 3 Penny Lane
* 1/613 Pt Nepean Rd (no one home)
* 2/613 Pt Nepean Rd
* 3/613 Pt Nepean Rd
* 4/613 Pt Nepean Rd (no one home)

 
Following our on site investigation, I’d like to confirm changes to the MBS Emergency Orders to Vacate. The following houses
are to remain vacated until otherwise notified:

* 10-12 View Point Rd
* 2 Penny Lane (Home owner at other property with Covid)
* 3 Penny Lane
* 3/613 Pt Nepean Rd
* 4/613 Pt Nepean Rd (no one home)

 
The occupiers of the following houses may return to their properties immediately and without restriction:

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
Email: chris.lyne@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Phone: 03 5950 1294 
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

 
 
From: Fletch <fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 2:24 PM
To: Christopher Lyne <Chris.Lyne@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Andrew Joseph <andrew.joseph@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Emergency Orders
 
G’day Chris,
 
There are MBS Emergency Orders to Vacate on the following address:
10-12 View Point Rd
14-16 View Point Rd
2 Penny Lane (Home owner at other property with Covid)
3 Penny Lane
1/613 Pt Nepean Rd (no one home)
2/613 Pt Nepean Rd
3/613 Pt Nepean Rd
4/613 Pt Nepean Rd (no one home)
 
 
 

 
BRETT FLETCHER | Acting Team Leader Emergency Management and Internal Review
Email: fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au  
I am no ail, if it is urgent please call me.
Phone: 

 

Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 2 Queen Street, Mornington VIC 3931  
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

 
 

 
DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If
received in error, please notify sender immediately and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this email
(and attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views expressed are those of the individual and not
necessarily Shire. Shire will only collect personal information from you with your prior consent, use it for the purpose collected or as reasonably
expected and not disclose without consent, except if required by law/regulation. For further information see our privacy policy:

mornpen.vic.gov.au/privacystatement
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
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